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GRANDMA TRADING &AGENCIES LTD.
Regd. Office: 50 1, 5th Floor, VV ' s Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somaj iguda,
Hyderabad 500082. Tel. No. 04040 14 8 192; CIN: L99999TG 1981 PLC100740;
We bsite: www.grandmatrad ingagencies.com

NOT ICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN T HAT T HE 38T H ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF T HE SHA REHOLDERS
OF GRAN DMA T RADING AN D AGENCIES LIM ITE D (' T I lE COMPANY') WILL BE HELD ON MON DAY,
30TH SEPTEMB ER 20 19, AT 12:00 NOON AT ITS REGI STERED O FFICE AT 50 1, 5TH FLO O R, VV' S
VINTA GE BOU LEY ARD. RAJBH AVAN RD, SO MAJIGU DA, HYD ERAB AD - 500082 TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLO WING BUSIN ESS:

ORD I ARY BUS INESS:

I . To receive, conside r and adopt the Aud ited Financ ial Statements for the year ended 31 st March, 20 19 and the
report s of Board of Direct ors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appo int a Director in place of Mr. Khagesh Kachhwal (DIN: 0 177 1474) who retires by rotation and being
elig ible, offe rs him self for reapp ointment.

3. To approve the Re-app ointm ent of Auditors and fix their remuneration and in thi s regard, to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, wit h or without moditicati on(s), the foll owing reso lut ion as an O rd ina ry Resolution:

" R ESO LVED THAT pursuant to the prov isions of Sections 139, 142 and all other appl icable prov isions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Co mpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modifi cations or reenactment there of, for the time being in forc e), the Re-appointment of Mis. Gupta
Saharia & Co., Chartered Acc ou ntant s (Firm Reg. o. I03446 W) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold the office from the conc lusio n of this Annual Genera l Meeting till the conclusion of the Fort ieth Annual
Genera l Meet ing at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Co mpan y."

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14.08 .2019

By order of the Board
For Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited

K~~"'
Director

DIN: 0 177 1474



NOTES:

I. The details pursuant to regulation 36(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 20 15 in respect of Director proposed to
be reappointed at the Annual General Meeting, is annexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETI G IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The proxies to be effective should be deposited at the registered office
of the Company not less than forty eight (48) hours before the commencement of the meeting and in default, the
instrument of proxy shall be treated as invalid. Proxies submitted on behalf of the compan ies, societies etc.,
must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable. A person can act as a proxy on behalf
of members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights.

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remai n closed from Tuesday,
September 24, 20 19 to Sunday. September 30, 20 19 (both days inclusive).

4. Members/proxies should fill the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

5. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their Client ID and DP ID numbers and
those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in the attendance slip for
attending the meeting.

6. Corporate members are requested to send a duly cert ified copy of the resolution authorizing their
representatives to attend and vote at the meeting.

7. In view of poor financial conditions the Company has not offered the facility of e-voting as mandated under
Section 108 of the Companies Act and the Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the voting
will take place at the Annual General Meeting.

8. As an austerity measure, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.
Members are requested to bring their copies to the meeting.
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Details of Director" seeking appointment / reappointment at the forthcoming Annual Ge nera l Meeting
(Pursuant to Listing Ohligation and Disclo sure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 entered into with the Stock
Exchanges):

Name of Director Mr. Khagesh Kachhwal

Director Identification Number 01771474
Date of Bi rth 25.0 1.1982
Date of Appointment 03.10.20 17

Expertise in specific functional area Finance & Marketing

No. of Equity Shares held in the Company Nil
Directorship in other Listed Companies as on 31.03.2019 Nil
Chairmanship I Membership of Committees in other listed Companies

Nilas on 3 1.03.20 19
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GRANDMA TRADING & AGENCIES LTO.
Regel. Office: 50 I. 5th Floo r. VV·s Vintage Boulevard . Raj bhavan Rd. Somaj iguda,
Hyderabad 500082 . Tel. No. 040 40 14 8 192; CI N: L99999TG 198 1PLC I00740;
Website: \V\V\\'.QrandmatradinQ3Qencies.com

DIR ECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,
Grandma Trading & Agencies Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 38th Ann ual Report and the audited financial sta tements of
the Company for the year ended 31st March 2019.

1. FINANCIAL HEIGH LIGHTS:

The financial performance of the Com pany for the fina ncia l year end ed 31st March, 2019 is summarized
below :

(Rs. in Lakh)

Particulars
For the financial year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Total Income including othe r incom e 15.54 13.06
Total Expense 9.59 8.52
Profit / Loss before tax 5.95 4.54

Provision for Income Tax 1.69 1.17
Nct Profit / Loss After Tax 4.26 3.3 7

2. STATUS OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

• During the financial year the total revenue of the Co mpany is RS.15.54 Lakh as compare to Rs.13.06
Lakh in correspo nd ing pr eviou s year and profit after tax for the year is Rs. 4.26 Lakh as compared to
pr ofit of Rs.3.37 Lakh duri ng the previous year, the profit after tax is increased as compared to the
previou s year.

• Your Company is striv ing hard and making efforts to utili ze the resources available to the best
advantageous positi on and to put in the new business avenues.

3. DIVID END:
In orde r to cons er ve the reserves and to meet the needs of operati on, yo ur Board of Directors has
decided to retain the profi ts and not to recom mend any divid end for the financia l year.

4. AMOUNT T RANSFERRED TO RESERVE S:
During the fina ncia l year ended 31st March 2019, your Compan y has not transferred any amo unt to
reserves.

5. SHARE CAPITAL AND CHANGES THEREIN:
The paid-up Equity Share Ca pi tal of the Company as on 31st March, 2019 is Rs.13,06,00,000 di vided in to
13,06,00,000 of Rs.l / - per Equity shar es and there are no changes in the Capital Struc ture of the
Company.



6. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETUR N:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, extract of Ann ual Retu rn for
the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 mad e under the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act is
attached as Annexure - A which forms part of this report.

7. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BO ARD:
The Board of Directors of your Company meets at regular intervals during the year to discuss on the
business and other matters of the Company. The Board met 4 (Four) times during the financial year
2018-2019 and the details about the same are included in the repor t on Corporate Gove rn ance, whi ch
forms part of this Annua l Report.

8. MAT ERI AL CHANGES AFFECTING T HE FIN ANCIAL PO SITIO N:
In term s of Section 134(3) (i) of the Companies Act, 2013, there are no material chan ge and commitme nt
affecting the financial position of the Company which have occur red between the end of the financia l
year of the company to whic h the financial statements relates and the da te of the report.

9. SU BSID IARY COMPANY:
As on 31st March, 20-19, the Company does not have any Subs idiary or Associate Com pany.

10. FIXED DEPO SITS:
The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling with in the pur view of provisions of
Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 201 3 ("the Act") read ith the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year und er review. Hence, the de tails relating to depos its as also
requirement for furn ishing of details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act
is not applicab le.

11. PARTI CULARS OF LOANS AND IN VESTM ENTS BY THE COMPANY:
The details regard ing Loans, Guarantees or Investm ents made under Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 d uring the year under review are disclosed in the notes accom pan ying financial sta temen ts.

12. DIRECTORS AN D KEY MANAGE RIAL PERSONNEL:
At the end of the year the Company 's board comprises of 4 (Four) Directors consisting of 1 (One)
Executive Director; 2 (Two) Non - Executive Independ ent Directors and 1 (one) is Non-Exec utive Non
Independent.

The Members in the last Annual Genera l Meeting held on September 29, 2018 had regularize the
appointmen t of Mr. Khagesh Kachhwal as Director w.e.f. Octo ber 03, 2018. In accordance with the
pro visions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company's Articles of Association, Mr.
Khagesh Kachhwal, Director is liable to retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual Genera l Meeting and
being eligible offers hims elf for re-appointment.

f ur ther Mr. Pragyan Ojha who is disqu alified from being appointed as Director of the Company cease to
be Director of the Company w.e.f. 30.05.2019.

The Company has received the declaration of Independence as pro vid ed under section 149(6) of the Act
from all the Independe nt Directors. Fur ther, the familiarisation program for Independent Directors is
also mad e available on websi te of the Company.

13. DIRECTORS' RESP O NSIBI LITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provision of Section 134(5) of the Company's Act, 2013 confirm tha t:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts , for the financial year 31st March, 2019 the applicable
accounting standards had been followed alongwi th proper explana tion relating to material
departures;



b) the directo rs had se lected such acco unting policies an d ap plied them consisten tly and mad e
judgm ents and estimates that are reasona ble and prude n t so as to give a tru e and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Co mpany as at 31s1 Marc h, 2019 and of the profit of the Company for the Year
ended on 3151 March, 2019;

c) the directors had tak en pr op er and sufficient care for the main tenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Co mpany
and for pr eventing and de tecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the d irectors had pr epared annual accou n ts for the financial year ended 3151 March, 2019 on a going
concern basis ;

e) the directors had laid down int ernal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal controls ar e ad eq ua te and wer e opera ting effective ly; and

f) the direc tors had dev ised p roper sys te ms to ensur e compliances with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems wer e ade qua te an d op erating effectively.

14. ADEQU ACY O F INT ERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFEREN CE TO T HE FIN ANCIAL
STATEMENTS:
The Co mpany has implemented such int ern al financial con tro ls commensurate with the size of
Company to pr ovide a tr ue and fair view of the fina ncial sta teme nt s and has laid down such sta nda rds
and processes which ens ur es that the same are adequa te and opera ting efficien tly .

15. PARTICULARS OF EM PLOYEES:
There are no su ch reportable details as required to be disclosed in terms of the provis ions of Section 197
(12) of the Co m panies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointmen t and
Remunera tion) Rules, 2014, regarding the rem uneration etc.

16. DISCLOSURES FOR CONS ERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTI ON AND
FOR EIGN EXCH ANGE EARN ING AND OUTGO IN TERMS O F PROVISIONS OF SECTI O N 134
(3)(M) OF TH E CO MPANIES ACT , 2013 READ WITH RULE, 8 O F THE COMPA IES (ACCO UNTS)
RULES, 2014:
During the finan cial year considering the nature of activities bein g carried out by yo ur Company ther e
wer e no such particulars which are required to be furnished in this repor t per taining to conservation of
ener gy and tech nology absorption and no Foreign Exchange earnings and ou tgo of the Com pany we re
rep orted during the year.

17. POLI CY ON DIRECTOR'S APPOI NTMENT AND REMUNERATION:
The Board of Directors ha s framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to remunera tion of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. This policy also lays
down criter ia for determining qualifica tions, positive attr ibu tes, indep enden ce of a Direc to r and other
matter s spec ified un der sub - section (3) of Section 178 of the Act, the said policy is a ttached as
Annexure B.

18. STATUTORY AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:
There is no audit qualificati on or observation on the financial statemen ts of Company, by the statu tory
aud ito rs for the year under review . Mis. Cupta Sah ari a & Co., Ch artered Accountants, (Firm
Registration No . 103446W) the Sta tu tory Aud itors o f the Company, were appoin ted at 33rd Annua l
General Meeting un til the conclusion of 381h Annual Ge neral Meetin g of Co mpany (subject to ratification
of appoin tme n t by the members at every AGM) in term s of the pro vision s of Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Since the term of Sta tu tory Aud itors of the Co mpany i.e. Mi s. Gupta Saharia & Co., Cha rtered
Accoun tan ts has expiring in this AGM and as per recommendati on of Aud it Committ ee the Boa rd of
Director s had approved the re-appointment of MI s. Cupta Saharia Co., Chartered Accoun tan ts in its



Board meetin g as per sec tion 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 upto the conclus ion of 40th Annual General
Meeting.

Accord ingly, the resolution for re-appointment of Mj s. Gupta Sahar ia & Co., Chartered Accountants as
Statutory Auditors has been set forth for approval of Shareholder in Annual Gen eral Mee ting.

The Compa ny has received confirmation from Mj s. Gupta Saharia & Co., to the effect that the y fulfill
the eligibility criteria as prescribed under Section 139 and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013. Your
Directors recommend s the re-appointment as the Statu tory Auditors at the ensuing 38th Annual Gen eral
Meeting.

19. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made under, the Company has appoin ted
Mj s Jain Rahul and Assoc iates Practicing Compa ny Secre taries (C.P. No. 15504), Mumbai as its
Secre tarial Auditors to conduct the Secretarial Audi t of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19. The
Compa ny ha s pr ovid ed reasonable assistance and facilities to the Secre tarial Auditors for conducting
their aud it. The report of Secre tarial Auditor for the FY 2018-19 is an nexed to this report as Annexure D.

The management explanation to the observation of the Secretarial Auditor: The Company is in
pro cess of looking ou t for Chief Financial Officer and Company Secret ary; however presently
comp liances are bein g don e under the superv ision of the Man aging Director of the Comp any with the
help of profession als and guida nce of Board . Due to admin istr ative and financial di fficulties, the
Company is not able to mak e cer tain stock excha nge compliances an d management is trying to achieve
the same.

20. RISK MANAGEMENT:
The Board of Director are overall responsi ble for identifyin g, eva lu ating, mi tiga ting and managing
significant risks bein g faced by the Company. The Board had ad op ted Risk Mana gem en t po licy, which
acts as an ove rarching s tateme nt of intent and establishes the guidi ng principl es by which key risks ar e
managed in the Company. Fur ther in the opinion of the Board there is no risk exist which threatens the
existence of the Compa ny.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESONSIBILITY:
The Company is not required to form committee and spend the am ount as required und er Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules, therefore there are no such details which are required to
be d isclosed .

22. ANNUAL EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE OFTHE BOARD:
Pursu ant to the pr ovisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') a criteria for performance evaluation of Directors
was prepared after takin g into con sid eration various aspects of the Board 's functioning, composition of
the Board and its commi ttees , cultur e, execu tion and performance of specific duties, obliga tions and
go verna nce.

The performance evaluation of the Indep endent Directo rs was completed . The performance evaluation
of the Chairman and Non - Indep endent Director was also carried out by the Independent Directors.
The Board of Directors expresse d their satisfaction with the ev aluation pr ocess.

23. REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT'S DI SCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT:
In terms of Regulation 34 read with Para C of Schedule V of the Listing Regulation, a separa te section on
cor po ra te gov ern ance pr actices followed by the Company together wi th a certifica te from the
Company' s Audito rs confirming comp liance forms an integral part of this rep ort as Annexure E.



Further the Manageme nt's Discussion and Analysis Rep ort for the year un der review, as s tipu lated
under Sched ule V Para B of the Listing Regulation with the Stock Exchanges is given in Annexure F to
th is rep or t.

24. AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The Audit Committee of Directors was reconst ituted pursu ant to the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The composition of the Audi t Committee is in conformi ty with the provis ions of
the said section and Regu lation 17 of LODR. The Composition and the functions of the Au dit Comm ittee
of the Board of Director of the Company are d isclosed in the Report on Corporate Governance, which is
forming a part of this rep ort.

Dur ing the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company had accepted all the
recom mend ations of the Committee.

25. VIG IL M ECH ANI SM :
The Company has implemented a Whistle Blow er Policy pursuant to which Whistle Blowers can ra ise
and repo rt genuine concerns relatin g to repor table matters such as breach of code of con duct, fra ud,
employee misconduct, misappropriation of funds , health and safety matters etc. the mechanism
provides for ade quate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blowe r who avail of such mechan ism
and provides for direct acces s to the chairm an of the Audit Commi ttee.

The func tioning of the Whis tle Blower policy is bein g reviewed by the Audit Co mmittee from time to
time. None of the Whistle Blower has been denied access to the Audit Comm ittee of the Board.

26. INFORMATION REQ UIR ED UND ER SEXUAL HAR ASSMENT OF WOME AT WO RKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:
The man agem ent has believed in pro viding a safe and harassm ent free wo rkplace for eve ry ind ividual
wor king in the Co mpa ny thro ugh various intervent ions and practices. The Company always endeavors
to crea te and pro vide an en vironment that is free from disc rimina tion and harassmen t inclu d ing sex ua l
harassm en t. During the year no such incid ent were rep or ted .

27. ACKNOWLEDG MENTS:
The boa rd of Directo rs would like to express their appreciation for the co-operation and ass istance
received from the Gov ern me nt au thorities, the fina ncial institutions, banks, vendors, cus tomers and
Shareholders d ur ing the year und er review . The boards of Directors also wish to place on record their
deep sense of apprecia tion for the committed services by all the employees of the Company.

For and on beh alf of th e Board

Place: Hyder abad
Date: 30.05.2019

~W'J
Chairman

DIN: 01771474
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Rcgd. Office : 50 I, 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbh avan Rd, Somaj iguda,
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A EXURE - A
FO RM NO. MGT-9

Extract of Annual Return as on Financial Year ended on 31s t March, 2019
[Pur suant to section 92(3) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and rul e 12 (1) of the

Companies (Manage ment and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN L99999TG1981PLC100740
11. Registr ation Date 28th January, 1981
...

Na me of the Company Grandma Trading and Agencies Limi ted111.

iv. Catego ry/Sub-Ca tegory of the Compa ny Limi ted by Sha res /
Com pa ny Indi an Non-Gov ernmen t Company

v . Address of Registered office and 501, 5th Floo r, VV's Vin tage Boulevard, Rajbhavan
contact details Rd, Somajiguda, Hyde rabad - 500082, TG

Ema il: zrandmatradin g:@g:mail.com
vi. Whe ther liste d Company Yes

V11 . Name, Address and Con tact Purva Sharegistry (In dia) Pvt. Ltd .
details of Registrar and Transfer Unit No .9, Shiv Shakti Ind . Estate, l.R Boricha
Agent Marg. Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parol

(East), Mumbai - 400011.
Tel: 022 - 23016761 / 8261 Fax: 022 - 23012517

II. PRINCIPAL BUSI NESS ACTIVITI ES OF THE COMPANY: All the business activities
--- contribu ting 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company sha ll be sta ted :-

S1. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
No. Produc ts / Serv ices Product / Serv ice the Company
1. Wholesa le Trade 461 0.00%
2. Other Credi t Gran ting 6492 100.00%

III. PARTICULA RS O F HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

Sr. Name and Address of CIN / Ho ldin.g/ Applicable
No. the Companv GLN Subsidiary/ Associate Section
1. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.



IV. SHAREHO LD ING PATTERN( Equity Sh are Cap ita l Break up as perc entage of To ta l Equity)

(i) CATEGO RY-WISE SHARE HOLDING:

No. of Shares held at the begin ni ng of the year No. of S hares held at the end of th e year
(01.04.2018) (31.03.2019)

'1., Cha ngeCateg ory uf %of
Sharehulders To tal %of durin g

Dem at Physical Total
Sha re

Demat Physic al To tal Tota l The year
Shares

s
A. PROMOT ERS:

1) Ind ian

Indi vidual / HUF 1.07,54,240 0 1,07,54,240 8.23 1,07,54,240 0 1,07,54,240 8.23 0
Su b-tota l A(1) 1,07,54,240 0 1,07,54,240 8.23 1,07,54,240 0 1,07,54,240 8.23 0

2) Furei gn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Su b-total A(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total S harehuld ing
of Pro mo ter (A) = 1,07,54,240 0 1,07,54,240 8.23 1,07,54,240 0 1,07,54,240 8.23 0
A(l ) + A(2)

B. PUBLIC SHAREHO LDl NG:
1) In stitu tion s a a a a a 0 0 0 0

Su b-Iota l B(l ) a 0 0 0 0 0 a a 0
2) Nun-tns titu tiuns
a) Bod ies Corp.

i. Ind ia n 6,54,85,550 0 6,54,85,550 50.14 6,53,79,688 0 6.53.79,688 50.06 (0.08)
b) Individuals

i. Individ ua l
Shareholders
holding nominal 27,06,063 21,170 27,27,233 2.09 27,67,605 21,170 27,88,775 2.13 0.05
shar e ca pital
upto [~ s. I Lac

ii. Ind ividual
shar eholders
holding nominal

3,29,48,323 0 3,29,48,323 25.23 3,29,48,321 0 3,29,48,321 25.23 0.00
share cap ita l in
excess of Rs. I
Lac

c) Ot hers Specify

Clea ring
45,34,504 0 45,34,504 3.47 44,43,352 0 44,43,352 3.40 (0.07)

Members
Non Residen t
Indi an s (REPAT 9,25,000 a 9,25,000 0.71 9,25,000 0 9,25,000 0.71 0
& NON REPAT)
H UF 1,32,25,150 0 1,32,25,150 10.13 1,33,60,624 0 1,33,60,624 10.23 0.10

Su b-to ta l B(2) 11,98,24,590 21,170 11,98,45,760 91.77 11,98,24,590 21,170 11,98,45,760 91.77 0

Total Public
Sharehuldi ng 11,98,24,590 21,170 11,98,45,760 91.77 11,98,24,590 21,170 11,98,45,760 91.77 0.00
(B)=B(1)+B(2)

C. Shares held by Custud ian fur G D Rs & AD Rs (N IL)
Grand T otal

13,05,78,930 21,170 13,06,00,000 100 13,05,78,830 21,170 13,06,00,000 100.00
(A+B+C)

"The break-u p of the Pu blic sha re ho lde rs is no t ava ilable .
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(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS:

Shareholdinz at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the yea r "!c, change

'~ I of total % of shares % of total % of shares in
Sr. Sha reholde r' s pledged/ shareholNo. of shares of pledged/ No. of shares ofNo. Name encumbered dingShares the encumbered Shares the

Company to total shares Company
to total during
shares the year

1. Bha rat B. Jain 1,02,77,000 7.87 - 1,02,77,000 7.87 - -
2 . P. Srin ivasa Rao 3,96,160 0.30 - 3,96,160 0.30 - -
3. A. Srinivas 81,080 0.06 - 81,080 0.06 - -

Total 1,07,52,490 8.23 - 1,07,52,490 8.23 - -

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (PLEAS E SPECIFY, IF T HE RE IS NO
CHAN GE)

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding

Sf.
of the year during the ye ar

No.
Particulars '1<) of total "il) of total

No . of Shares shares of the No. of Shares shares of the
Company Company

1. P. Srinivasa Rao

At the beginning of the year 3,96,160 0.30 % 3,96,160 0.30%

Changes during the year 0 0 3,96,160 0.30%

At the end of the year - - 3,96,160 0.30%

2. A. Srinivas
At the beginning of the yea r 81,080 0.06% 81,080 0.06%

Change s during the year 0 0 81,080 0.06%

At the end of the year - - 81,080 0.06%

3. Bharat Jain

At the beginning of the year 10,277,000 7.87% 10,277,000 7.87%

Cha nges during the year 0 0 10,277,000 7.87%

At the end of the yea r - - 10,277,000 7.87%

(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHE R THAN
DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding

Sr.
of the year during the year

No.
Particulars (Yt, of total % of total

No. of Shares shares of the No. of Shares shares of the
Company Company

1. SEGMENT AGEN CIES PRIVATE LIMITED

At the beginning of the year 64,83,231 4.96 % 64,83,231 4.96%

Cha nges Dur ing the Year 0.00 0.00% 64,83,231 4.96%

At the end of the year 64,83,231 4.96% 64,83,231 4.96%

2. DEVCHAND M. SHAH HUF

At the beginning of the year 37,50,134 2.87% 37,50,134 2.87%

Changes During the Year 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00%

At the end of the year 37,50,134 2.87% 37,50,134 2.87%
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3. SH RIRAM CREDIT CaMPANY LIMITED

At the beginning of the ye a r 34,55,543 2.65 % 34,55,543 2.65 %

Changes during the year
(429) 0.00% 34,55,543 2.65%

(Sale)

At the end of the yea r 34,55,114 2.65% 34,55,543 2.65%

4. PR A BHUDAS LILLADH ER PRIVATE LIMI T ED

A t the beginning of the ye a r 31,71,699 2.43 % 31,71,699 2.43 %

Changes during the yea r 0.00 0.00 % 31,71,699 2.43 %

At the end of the year 31,71,699 2.43% 31,71,699 2.43 %

5. DILIP L. PORWAL HUF

At the beginning of the yea r 28,43,980 2.18% 28,43,980 2.18 %

Changes durin g the yea r 0.00 0.00 % 28,43,980 2.18%

At the end of th e year 28,43,980 2.18% 28,43,980 2.18%

6. INDIRA DILIP PORW AL

At the beginning of the ye ar 28,27,780 2.16% 28,27,780 2.16%

Cha ng es during the yea r 0.00% 0.00 % 0.00% 0.00%

A t the end of the yea r 28,27,780 2.16% 28,27,780 2.16%

7. ASE CAPITAL MARKETS LIMIT ED

At the beginning of the yea r 25,37,865 1.94 % 25,37,865 1.94%

Cha ng es during the yea r
(427) 0.00% 25,37,438 1.94%

(Sale)

At the end of the ye a r 25,37,438 1.94% 25,37,438 1.94%

8. KaMAL SWAPNIL SONI

A t the beginning of the ye a r 25,00,000 1.91% 25,00,000 1.91%

Chang es during the yea r 0 0.00 % 0 0.00%

At the end of the year 25,00,000 1.91% 25,00,000 1.91 %

9. SWAPNIL ASHOK KUMAR SONI

At the beginning of the ye a r 25,00,000 1.91% 25,00,000 1.91%

Changes during the yea r 0 0.00 % 25,00,000 1.91%

At the end of the yea r 25,00,000 1.91% 25,00,000 1.91%

10. WONDER VINCOM PRIV AT E LIMITED

At the beginning of the year 24,03,729 1.84 % 24,04,729 1.84%

Cha nges during the year 0 0.00% 24,03,729 1.84 %

A t the end of the yea r 24,03,729 1.84% 24,03,729 1.84%

11. NEETA JATI N JH AVERI

At the beginning of the yea r 24,01,406 1.84% 24,01,406 1.84%

Changes d u ring the year 0 0.00% 24,01,406 1.84%

At the end of the yea r 24,01,406 1.84% 24,01,406 1.84%
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(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGE IAL PERSON EL:- NONE
OFTHE DIR ECTORSI KEY MA NAG ERIAL PERSONNEL HOLDS SHARES OFTHE
COMPANY AS ON 31sT MARCH, 2019

V. IND EBTEDN ESS: Indebtedness of the Company including interest ou tstanding I accrued but not
due for payment:

Secured Unsecu Deposi ts Total
Loans red Indebted n

exclu d ing Loan s ess
d eposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial ye ar
i. Princip al Amoun t - - - -
ii. Inter est d ue but n ot pai d - - - -
iii. In terest accrued bu t not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

Ch ange In Indebtedness during the
Financial Year
Ad d itions - 1,15,944 - 1,15,944
Reductions - - - -

lndebtedness at the end of the financial
ye ar
i. Principal Amoun t - 1,15,944 - 1,15,944
ii. Inter es t due bu t n ot paid - - - -
ii i . Interest acc rued bu t not d u e - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) - 1,15,944 - 1,15,944

VI. REMUNERATIO N O F DIR ECTORS AND KEYMANAG ERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Directo r, Whol e-tim e Directors and lor Manager:

Particulars of Name of Director
Total amountSr. No.

Remuneration Mr. Pragvan Ojha
Managi ng Director

(In Rup ees)

1. Gross Salary Nil Nil

5



B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sr. Pa rticu lars of
arn e of DirectorsNo. Remunera tion Total

2. Independ ent Mr. Prasha nth Reddy Ms. Vanaja Dokiparthi Amou nt
Directors
• Fee for a ttend ing

board / committee 0 a 0
meeti ngs

TOTAL (1) a a 0
3. Other Non - Mr. Khagesh Kachh waI -

Exec utive Directors
• Fee for attendi ng

board committee 0 0
mee tings

To tal (2) 0 0
To ta l(B)=(l +2) 0 0

To tal Manageria l
0

0
0

Remuneration
Ov erall Ceiling as per 0 a 0

the Act

C. REMU ERATIO N TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / M A AGE R /
WTD: Dur ing the year the Co mpany wa s un abl e to employ any of the Key Managerial Pe rsonnel
except as d isclosed a bove.

VII. PENALTI ES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING O F OFFENCES: During the year no suc h ins tance
took place.

--**--
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ANN EXURE-II

D ETA ILS OF REMUN ERAT ION PURSUANT T O SUB - SECTIO N (12) OF S ECT IO N 197 OF T IlE COl\IPAN IES ACT, 2013

No. Require m cnt Informat ion

D irector Ra tio

Mr. Pragyan Ojha 0:1

Mr. Kha gesh Kachh wal 0:1

(i)
Th e ra tio (If the remu neration of each director to the med ian remu neration o f the

Mr. Prashanth Reddy 0: 1
em ployees of the compa ny for the finan cia l yea r

Ms. Vanaja Dokipa rthi 0:1

Director 'Y<, Cha nge

Mr. Pragyan Ojha NA

Mr. Kha gesh Kachh wal NA

(i i)
Th e percentag e increa se in rem unera tion of eac h director, Ch ief Financial Officer, Chief

Mr. Prashan th Redd y NA
Execu tive Office r, Company Secretary or Mana ge r, if a ny, in the financial year

Ms. Vanaja Dokipar th i NA

(iii ) pe rcen tage increas e in the medi an remun eration o f e mp loyees in the fina ncia l year During the year remune ratio n o f Employees (Non - Manag erial) rema ined unchan ged in ov er
the previous yea r.

(iv) Th e num ber of perman en t e mployees on the rolls of Co mpany Three employees du ring financial year

I
Averag e percen tile increase already mad e in the sa la ries of em ployees o ther than the
m a na ge rial per sonnel in the last fina ncial year a nd its co mpa rison with the percentile

(v ) increase in the man ageria l remunerati on and jus tificat ion thereof and poi n t out if there Dur ing the year remuneration o f Employees (Non - Man ageri al) remained unchan ged in over

a re a ny excep tiona l circums tances for increase in the managerial remunerati on the p revious year.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remune ration poli cy of the co mpany
We h ereby affair m that the remunera tion is as per the Rem uneration Policy of the Co mpa ny



GRANDMA TRADING &AGENCIES LTD.
Regd. Off ice: SOl, 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Sornajiguda,
Hyderabad 500082. Tel. No. 040 4014 8192; CIN: L99999TG1981PLC100740;
Web site: www.grandmatrad ingagencies.com

A TNEXURE - C
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF GRANDMA TRADING AND
AGENCIES LIMITED

Policy Ti tle No minat ion and Remuneration Polic y

Author ised bv Board of Directors

The omination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the appl icable rule s there to and SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation , 20 1- . The Key objectives of the
Committee would be:

1. OBJECT IVE

• To guide Board in connection with appointment and remo val of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management ;

• To evaluate the perform ance of members of the Board and pr vide necessary report to the
Board for furth er evaluation of the Board ;

• To recommend the Board on remuneration payable to Directors, KMP and Senior
Management of Company;

• To provide to KMP and Senior Mana gement reward linked directly to their effort,
per formance, dedication and achievem ent relating to the Company's operations;

• To retain , motivate and prom ote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial personnel' s and create competitive advantage in th Company;

• To devise a polic y on Board diversity;
• To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.

2. DEFINITIO S

• "Act" means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from
time to time.

• "Board" means Board of Directors of the Company.
• "Directo rs" mean Directors of the Company.
• "Key Manageria l Perso nne l" means -

a) Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Man ager or Whol e-time
director or Chief Financial Officer or Company Secretary

b) "Senior Management" means personnel of the company who are members of its
core management team excluding the Board of Directors including Functional Heads.

1



3. COMPOSITION

• The Co mmittee shall consist of a minimum three non-executive directors, majority of thcm
bein g independ ent.

• Minimum two (2) members sha ll constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.
• Me mbers hip of the Co mm ittee sha ll be disclosed in the Annual Report.
• Te rm of the Co mm ittee sha ll be continued unle ss terminated by the Board of Directors.
• Cha irperson of the Co mmittee shall be an Independent Director.
• Chairperson of the Co mpany may be appointed as a member fthe Committee but shall not

be a Chairman of the Committee .

• In the absence of the Cha irperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting
shall choose one am on gst them to act as Chairperso n.

• Chairman of the No mina tion and Remuneration Co mmittee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other mem b r to answer the shareholders'
queries.

4. ROLE OF COMMITTEE

Matte rs to be dealt with, pe ru sed and reco mmended to the Board by th e omination and
Remu neration Co mmi ttee (NRC) :

• The Co mmittee shall identify &a sceliain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experi ence of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level
and recommend to the Board his / her appointme nt.

• A person sho uld possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the pos ition
he / she is co nside red for appo intme nt. The Co mmittee has discretion to decide whether
qualiticat ion, ex pertise and experi ence possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for
the co nce rned positi on .

• The Co mpany sha ll not appoint or continue the employment of an y person as Whole-time
Director who has atta ined the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the perso n
holding this pos ition may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by pas sing a special reso lution based on the explanatory statem ent annexed to
the noti ce for such motion indic ating the justification for extension of appo intment beyo nd
sev enty years .

• The Co mmittee sha ll carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and
Senior Manageme nt Personnel at regular interval (yearly) .

• Due to reason s for any di squ alifi cation menti oned in the Act or und er any other applicable
Act. rules and regul ation s thereunder , the Co mmittee may recommend, to the Board with
reason s record ed in wr iting , rem oval of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Perso nne l
subject to the pro visions and complianc e of the sa id Act, rules and regu lations.

• The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and
Senior Managem ent Personnel will be determined by the Com mittee and recommended to
the Board for approval. Th e remunerati on / compensat ion / commiss ion etc. shall be subject
to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Go vernment,
whe rever required .

*****
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Ref

C.S. Rahul Jain
B.Com.,A.C.S.

Jain Rahul & Associates
Company Secretaries

Date .

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

[pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration PersonneV Rules, 20]4J

FOR THE FINANC]AL YEAR ENDED 3]s MARCH, 20]9

To,
The Members,
Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
(herein after called "the company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3151 March, 2019
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board­
processes and compliance - mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by "the Company" for the financial year ended on 3151 March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulaqons made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; . .
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition oflnsiderTradmg) Regulatl~ns,

2015;

Offi N
o 31st Floor, Patel Bhawan, Opp. Sangam Vati~, CPS School Road, New BhupaJpura

ce .• Udaipur-313001 (RaJ.~ .
M.: 9314858454 Email: rahulsanghvl09@gmall.com



os Jain Rahul &Associates
Company Secretaries

C.B. R.hul Jain
D.Com.• A.C.S .

Ref
c.

d.

c.

f.

g.

h.

The Se~urities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and D~~lt~~~~~"ii~q~i~~~cnts)
RegulatlO~s: 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
The Securities a!1d Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);
The Se~urities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

i,
(vi) All the relevant laws as are applicable to the Company, a list of which has been provided by the

management. The examination and reporting of these laws and rules are limited to whether there
are adequate systems and processes in place to monitor and ensure compliance with those laws.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clausesof the following:
(I). Secretarial Standards issued by The Instituteof Company Secretariesof India;

(ii). The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange under Securities and
Exchange Board ofIndia (Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above, subject to the followingobservations;

- In terms of the provisions of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Pragyan DUI/a Ojha (DIN:
02774883) who has been debarred / disqualified by Ministry ofCorporate Affairs for non-filing offinancial
statements or annual returns for continuous period ofthree financial years by other Companies in which he is
a Director.

_ In terms of the provisions ofSection 203 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with rule 8 ofthe Companies
(Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014 the Company yet to fill the vacancy caused for Chieffinancial
Officer and is yet to appoint Whole Time Key Managerial Personnel as specified in dame (ii) ofsub - section
(1) ofthe said Section, namely the Company Secretary.

_ In terms ofprovisions of regulation 6 ofSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 the Company secretary of the company should be appointed as
Compliance officer, however company yet to appoint Company secretary.

- In terms ofprovisions of regulation 14 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the listed entity shall pay fees for the year to the Stock Exchange
on or before 3(jhApril and the Company has/ailed to pay the same. ~~~

Office No.3. 1st Floor, Pal ol Bhawan. Opp. Snngarn Vatlka, CPS School Road. New Bhupalpura
UdCllpur-313001 (Rnj.)

M.: 9314858454 Email: rahulsanglwl09@gmail.com
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- In t.e~ms of reg~l~tion 46. of Listing Regulations, 2015 the listed entity shall ha~ea~uiiciioi;ai"ivebsite
containing the baSIC information about the Company, however Company does not have functional website.

- !n terms of regulatton 31(l)(b) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirementsj Regulations, 2015 the listed entity shall submtt to the Stock Exchange a statement
showing holding ofsecurities and shareholdlno pal/ern separately for each class ofsecurilies on a quarterly
basis, within twenty one days from the end ofeach quarter, however the Company has filed the Shareholding
Pattern ofMarch 2018 by delaying 152 days and ofJune 2018 by delaying 61 days.

- In terms of regulation 47 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Listed entity shall publish Notices; Financial Results etc in the
newspaper, However the Company is failed to comply with this.
- In terms of SEBI circular no. IMDIFP1CIC1R1PI2018161 dated April 5, 2018 regarding monitoring of
foreign investment limits in listed companies by depositories. The company has 10 appoinl anyone depository
as the designated depository, However the Company has not comply with the said SEBI Circular.

We further report that . . .
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive DIrectors, Non­
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Boardof Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliancewith the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board r;t~etings, age~da and ~etailed not:s on.agenda
were sent in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further mfo.rmatton and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All the decisions were carried through, whiIe there were no dissenting views of members as verified from the
minutes.

d te s stems and processes in the company commensurate with the'Ye
further report tfhtaht therep:~ey:o ~~~itor~nd ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulationsSIze and operations 0 e com

and guidelines. For Jain Rahul & Associates

Company secretaries~

Rahul Jain~
(Proprietor)
ACS No. 41518

Place: Udaipur C.P. No. 15504
Date: 30.05.2019

A e -1 and forms part of
d ltl rr letter of even date which is annexed as nnexurNote:This report to be rca WI 1 oi

this Report.

CPS SchoolRoad, NewBhupalpura
Offico No.3 1st Floor, Patol Bhawan, Opp. sangano11V(DRtlkJa),

, Udalrur-3130 a . .
M.: 9314858454 Email: rahulsanghvl09@gmall.com



os Jain Rahul Associates
Cornpany Secretaries

c.s. Rahu' Jain
B,Com" ,,"c.s.

Rof
Date .

AnnCXIlI'C t: to the Sceretnrlnl AIII1i1 Report Ior the yenr 31s1 Mnrch, 2019

To

The Members,
Grnndmn Trading nnd Agencies Limited

Our Secretnrinl Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise
proper systems to ensure complinnce with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to
ensure thnt the systems are adequate nnd operate effectively.

2. Our responsibility is to express nn opinion on these secretarial records, standards and procedures
followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is
adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the management's representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assu rance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairsof the Company.

For Jain Rabul & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: Udaipur
Date: 30.05.2019

Rahul Jain
(Proprietor)
ACSNo, 41518
C,P. No, 15504

Orrico No.3. 1st Floor,Patel Bhawan, Opp. Sangam Vatlka. CPS SchoolRoad. NewBhupalpura
Udnlpur-313001 (Raj) .

M.: 9314858454 Email: rahulsanglwl09@gmall.com



GRANDMA TRADING &AGENCIES LTD.
Regd. Office: 50 I. 5th Floor. VV 's Vintage Boulevard, Raj bhavan Rd, Somajiguda,
Hyderabad 500082 . Te l. No. 0404014 8 192; C IN : L99999 TG 1981PLC I00 740;
W eb site: www.grandmatradingagenc ies.com

ANNEX URE -E

REPORT ON CORP ORAT E GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANC IAL YEAR ENDED 31"
MA RC H, 2019:

The Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 3 pi March,
20 19.

1. COM PANY'S PHILOSOPHY:
The Company's philosophy entails transparency and accountability, effective control and management,
investor friendly attitude towards shareholders and other stakeholders with ethical behavior in all its
dealings.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Co m posit ion
The Company's board comprises of 4 (Four) Directors consisting of 3 (Three) Non - Executive Directors
and I (one) is Executive Director. The Chairman of the Company is Executive Non Independent Director
of Company. The Number of Independent Director are 2 and I Managing Director. The Composition of
Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 20 15 CListing Regulations' ) and Companies Act, 2013.

All Independent Directors are persons of eminence and bring a wide range of expert ise and experience to
the Board thereby ensuring the best interest of Stakeholders and the Company. one of the Directors on
the Board is a Member of more than 10 committees and Chairman of more than 5 committees (as
specified in Regulation 26 (I) of the Listing Regulation) across all the Companies in which he/she is a
Director.

During the financial year 20 18-19 four Board Meetings were held and the gap between two meetings did
not exceed one hundred twenty days. Dates of the meetings were 30.05.20 18; 14.08.2018; 14.11.20 18 and
14 .02.201 9.

The details of composition of the Board, the attendance record of the Directors at the Board Meetings
held during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 and at the previous Annual General Meeting
(AG I), and the details of their other Directorships, and Committee Chairmanship and Membership are
given below:

Attenda nce at No of other

Category of
Direct orship and

Na me of Directo rs Board othe r Co m mittee
Directorship

M eeting
AGM

Memberships /
C hairmansh inss

Mr. Prazvan Oiha Executive 4 Yes -
Mr. Prashanth Reddy on-Execut ive

4 Yes -
Independent

Ms. Vanjana Kumari Non-Executive 4 Yes (3) - I



Doki arthi
Mr. Khagcsh Kachhwal Non - Executive Yes

#Altcrnatc Directorship, Directorship in Private Companies, Foreign Companies and Section 8 arc excluded and represents Audit Committee and
Nomination and RemunerationCommittee.

3. AUDIT COMMIT TEE:

The Audit Committee comprises of three Directors and Mr. Prashanth Reddy is the Chairman of the Audit
Co rn m ittee.

The Corn mittees composition meets with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations. The Members possess adequate knowledge of Accounts,
Audit. and Finance etc. Details pertaining to meetings held and attended during the year 2017 - 18 arc
given herein below;

Sr. No. Name of the Director Position Meetinz atte nded
1. Mr. Prashanth Reddy Chairman 3
2. Ms. Vanaia K urnari Dokiparthi Member 4.. Mr. Pragyan Ojha Member 2J .

Te rms of reference:
• Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information

to ensure correct, sufficient and credible financial information;
• Recommending for appointment, remuneration and term of appointment of auditors;
• Approval of payment to Statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them;
• To review the financial statements before submission to Board;
• To review the weakness in internal controls, if any reported by Statutory Auditors, etc;
• In addition, the powers and role of the Audit Committee are as laid down under SEBl (LODR),

Regulation, 20 15 entered with the Stock Exchanges and the Companies Act, 2013.

4. NOMINATI ON AND REM UNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remunerat ion Committee comprises of 3 (Three) Directors. Mr. Khagesh Kumar
Kachhwal is the Chairman of the Committee. The Composition of emuneration and orn ination
Corn mittee is pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies ct, 2013 and Regulation 19 ( I)
of the Listing Regulation and details of meetings held in the year 20 18 - 19 and attendance are given
below;

Name of Directors Meeting held N o of Meetin g atte nded

Mr. Khagesh Kumar Kachhwal 2 2

Ms. Vanaja Kumari Dokiparthi 2 2

Mr. Prashanth Reddy 2 I

The terms of reference of the ' Nomination and Remuneration Committee' as follows:

• To carry out evaluation of every Director ' s performance;
• To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be Appointed in Senior

management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the Board their
Appointment and lor Removal;

• To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and Independence of a
Director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the Remunerat ion for the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and other Employees;

• To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
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• To carry out any other function s as may from time to time and / or enforced by any Statutory
modifi cations, as may be applicable;

• Recommending to the Board , all remuneration, in whatever form , payable to senior management;
• To carry such other function s as may from time to time be require d by any Statutory, contractual or

other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such Committee.

The Nomination and remuneration policy as framed and approved by the Board is formin g part of this
Annual Report. There is no sitt ing fees are being paid to the Non-Executive Directors for attending
meet ing of the Board and its Coru m ittees.

The detail s of the Shares held by the Directors as on 3151 March, 2019 is given in the Extract of the
Annual Return MGT - 9 formi ng part of this report .

5. STAKEHOLDER'S GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The afore said Committee is headed by Mr. Khagesh Kachhwal as Chairman (Non-Executive) and details
of composition ; meeting and attendance are given herein below, the C ommittee met twice during the
financial year;

Na me of Directors Meetinz held No of Meeting attended
Mr. Khage sh Kachhwal I I
Mr. Pragyan Ojha I I

The deta ils of Compliant receiv ed so far and resolved and pending complaints are nil during the year,
Mr. Pragyan Dutta Ojha is actin g as the Comp liance officer and following are his addre ss and contact
detail s;

Address: SOI, 5th Floor, VV ' s Vintage Bou levard , Rajbhavan Road, Somaj iguda, Hyderabad - 500082;
Email: grandmatrading@g mail.com

6. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

I ld i1MI G) D '1 fAa etal s 0 nnua enera eeunas ie In ast t iree years:

AGM Date Time Venue
Details of Spec ial
Resolution passed

12.00
501, 5th Floor, VV ' s

20 18 29.09.20 18 Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, --
Noon

Somaj iguda, Hvderabad - 500082

11.00
38, Plot No . 15, HACP Co lony,

2017 30.09.20 17 Karkhana, Secunderabad - --
AM

50000 9, TG

11.00
38, Plot No . 15, HACP Co lony,

20 16 30.09.2016 Karkhana, Secunderabad - - -
AM

500009, TG

b) The Company has not passed any Special Resolutions throu gh Postal Ballot durin g the year 20 18
- 19.

7. DISCLOSURES:

7.1 There were no materi al ly significant related party transactions i.e. transaction of the Company of
materi al nature with its Promoters, Directors or the Management or the ir relatives etc. that would
conn iet with the interests of the Compan y.
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7.2 0 penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or
any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years except
for delay filing of certain compliance.

7.3 The Whistle Blower Policy (WBP) adopted by the Company in terms with 4 (2) (d) (iv) of
(Securities and Exchange Board India, LODR, Regulation, 2015) during year . The Company
affirms that no employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

7.4 All mandatory requ ire me nts as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 have been complied with by the
Company.

7.5 The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India and there are no statutory audit qualifications in this regard.

7.6 In terms of the Regulation 17 (8) as per Listing Regulation, 20 15 EO / CFO' s cert ification to the
Board of Directors in the prescr ibed format is placed before the Board and is forming part of this
report.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a) The quart erly /Annual Results of the Company are sent to the Stock Exchange immediately
after they are approved by the Board. Annual Reports are sent to the shareholders at their
registered address with the Company.

b) The Quarterly and Annual Results of the Company are getting published in the prescribed
perfo rms within 48 hours of the conclusion of the meetings of the Board in which they are
considered, atleast in one English newspaper and one Verna ular newspaper in the state of
Te langa na where the registered office of the Company is situated.

Website: The Company's Website www.grandmatrad ingagcncies.com in contains a separate section
" Investors" where lates t Shareholders information is available. The Quarterly and Annual Results are
posted on the website. Comprehensive information about the Company, its business and operations, Press
Release, Shareholding pattern, Investor ' s Contact details, etc.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

a. Annual General Meeting
Date and 'r ime

Venue

Dates of Book Closure

: 30th September, 201 9 at 12:00 Noon

: 50 I, )'h Floor, VV 's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Road,
Sornaj iguda, Hyderabad - 500082,

: 291h September, 20 19 to 30th September, 2019

b. Financial Calendar 2019 - 2020 (tentative):
Q I Financial Results
Q2 Financial Results
Q3 Financial Results
Annual Results for the year ended 3 1.03.2020
Annual General Meeting for the year 2020

August, 2019
Nove mber, 2019
February, 2020
May, 2020
Around September, 2020

c. Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The Company's Equity Shares are listed on the BSE Limited (BSE), Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra.

4



The Co mpa ny has not paid Ann ua l Listin g Fees as applica ble, to the S SE for the financia l year
20 17- 20 18 and 20 18- 19.

Script Code Eq uity : 504369 ISI N: - EQU ITY: 11 E927MO I02 9

d. Market Price Data:
The monthly high I low market price of the shares durin g the yea r 20 18- 19 at the S SE Limi ted is as
under:

M onth BSE Limited (BSE)
High (in Rs, per sha re) Low (in Rs, per sha re)

April20 18 4.20 3.82
May 201 8 3.7 5 3.54
June 20 18 3.47 3.2 9
July 20 18 3.23 3.05
August 2018 2.99 2.74
September 20 18 2.69 2.45
October 20 18 2.41 2.29
November 2018 2.25 2.21
Decem ber 20 18 2.2 1 2.17
Janu ary 20 19 2.17 2.17
February 20 19 2.17 2.17
Marc h 2019 2.17 2.17

e. Registrar & Sha re Transfer Agents:
Purva Shareg istry (Ind ia) Private Limited
Unit : Grandma Tra ding & Age ncies Limited
Unit no. 9, Shiv Shak ti Ind. Estate, J .R. Boricha marg, Opp. Kast urba Hosp ita l Lane.
Lowe r Parcl (E), Mumba i - 4000 II ; Tel : 91-22 - 230 I 6761 18261; Fax : 91- 22 - 230 I 25 17
E-ma il: support@ purvashare.co m; We bsite : www.purv ashare .com

f. Distribution of Sha r ehold ing : The distribution of shareho lding as on 3 l " March , 20 19 is give n
below:

S... No.
No of Equity No. of No. of % of Tota l

Sha r es Sha re ho ld e rs Sha res shares
1. Upto 5,000 1520 10,44 ,93 8 0.80
2. 5,001 - 10,000 56 4,43 ,274 0.34
3. 10,001 - 20 ,000 43 6,84,174 0.52
4. 20,00 1 - 30,000 24 6,28 ,132 0.48

5. 30,00 1 - 40 .000 12 4,25,860 0.33
6. 40 ,001 - 50,000 12 5,71,977 0.44
7. 50,001 - 1,00 ,000 43 3 1, 10,103 2.3 8

8. 1,00,00 1 & Above 143 12,36 ,9 1,542 94.7 1
TOTAL 1853 130,6 00,000 100.00

g. Dcmatcrialisation of Sha res and Liq uidity: The distribution of shareholding as on 3 l" March,
2019 is given below :

Particulars of' Shares Eq uity Sha res of Rs.lI- cach
Num be r I % of total

Dernaterialised form I
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NSDL 4,45 ,23,292 34.09%
CDS L 8,60,55 ,538 65.89%

Sub Total 130,578,830 99.98%
Physical form 2 1,170 0.02

Total 130,600,000 100 .00

h. Registered Office: 50 1, 5th Floor, VV ' s Vintage Boulevard , Rajbhavan Rd, Som aj iguda, Hyde rabad
5000 82, Te langana Email: grandmatrad ing@ gmai l.com
Designated exclu sive e-ma il idforlnvestor servicin g: grandmatrad ing@gmail.com
The website of the Company is ww w.grandmatradingagenc ies.co m

IO. CORPORATE ETHICS: The Company ad heres to the highest standards of business ethics ,
co mpliance with statuto ry and legal requirements and commitm nt to transparency in business
dea lings. A Code of Co nduct for Board Members and a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider
Trading has been adopted pursuant Regul at ion 7(2) - SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regul ations, 20 15 & the Sec uri ties & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
(Amendments) Regulation s, 20 18, respectively:

a. Co de of C ond uct for' Board Members and Senio r Management: The Boa rd of Directors of the
Company has adopt ed the Code of Co nduct for its members and Se nior Management.

b. Declaration affirm ing com pliance of Code of Conduct: The Co mpany has rece ived co nfirmations
from the Directors regarding comp liance of the Code of Co nduct during the year under review.

A dec laration by Managing Direc to r affirming co mpliance of Board m mbers and sen ior management
personnel to the Code is a lso annexe d herewith .

c. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Tradi ng: The Company has adopted the Code of
Co nduct for Preventi on of Insid er Trading for its Management and Directors . T he Co de lays down
guide lines and proc edures to be followed and disclosures to be mad e by dir ectors, top level executives
and staff whilst dea ling in shares. The Ma nag ing Director has been appointed as the Co mpliance Officer
and is responsib le for adhe rence to the Code.

d. Compliance Cert ifica te by Auditors: The Company has obtai ned a certificate from the Statutory
Auditors regarding comp liance of co nditions of corpora te governance as st ipulated in SEBI (LO DR)
Regul ation , 20 I5 whic h is annexed herewith.

DECLARATION FOR CODE OF CONDUCT

AS PROVID ED UN DER, REGUL AnON 17 O F SEBI (LIS TING OBLIGATION AND Di SCLOSU RE
REQ UIR EMENT) REG ULATION, 20 15 T HE BOARD MEM BE RS HAVE AFFIRM ED
CO MPLIA CE WITH T HE CO DE O F CO DUCT FO R T HE YEA R E DED 31.03.20 19.

By Order of the Board
For Grandma T rading and Ag en cies Limited

Place : Hyderabad
Date: 30.05.2019
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DECLARAnON BY THE MD / CFO -
Pursuant to Regulation 17 (8) as per SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 20 15

The Board of Directors
Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited

Dear Sirs,

I, Khagesh Kachhwal, Director of Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited hereby certi fy to the Board that:

A. I have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3 151 March,
2019 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

I. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any materia l fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

ii . These statements present a tru e and fair view of the Company ' s affair s and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

B. To the best of our knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent. illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct;

C. I accept responsibility for estab lishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting. We
have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and have disclosed to
the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and have taken steps to rectify the same, wherever found;

D. I have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee;
I. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

I I. Significant changes in accounting policies, if any, have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements; and

III. instances of significant fraud and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial
reporting.

~.
Khagcsh Kachhwal

C ha ir ma n
DI : 01771474
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by GRANDMA
TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED for the year ended 31S1 March, 2019, as stipulated in the
relevant provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obliga tions and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulation').

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof, ad opted by the
CG::-:'P:~r.)' £C':" e~:::l1 !·~? the com pliance of the conditions of Corpora te Governance. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best 0'£ our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affai rs of the
Company.

For M/s Gupta Saharia & Co.
Chattered Accountants

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30/05/2019

(5.5. R~thi)



GRANDMA TRADING &AGENCIES LTD.
Rcgd. Office: 50 I, 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Boulevard, Raj bhavan Rd, Somaj iguda,
I-I yderabad 500082. Tel. No. 04040 148 192; C IN: L99999TG 1981PLC 1007 40 ;
Webs ite: www.grandmatradingagencies.com

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND AN ALYSIS

General: Presented below is a discussion of the activities, results of ope ra tions and financial condition of
Grand ma Tra di ng and Agenc ies Ltd . (the "Company" ) for the year ended 31S t March, 2019. The
managem ent discussion and ana lysis CM D&A") was prepared usin g information available as of (date on
w hich the Repo rts were pr ep ared ) and sho uld be read in conju nction with the Company's aud ited
fina ncia l sta tements for the yea r end ed 3151 March, 2019 and notes thereto.

These Aud ited Financ ial Sta teme nts are prepared in accordance wi th Acco unting Standards. The
Financia l Sta teme nts include the acco unts of the Company all mon etary amounts referred to herein are in
Ind ian Rupees (Rs.) unl ess otherwis e stated.

Industry Over vi ew: The Indian eco nomy has undergon e a tou gh ph ase in the year and India n economy
has slowed down during the fiscal. With increasin g globa l integrati on , the Indian econom y was impacted
by global politica l uncertainti es, whi le a t the sa me time it faced sig nifican t domestic challenges of
persistent and high in flation, tight mon etary conditions, low investme nt a d delays in po licy making etc.

Business O verview: Your Co mpany is curre ntly eng aged in the areas of trading, di str ibution, impor t and
export of commod ities, so lar equ ip ments, merchandise, p roduce th ings, shares etc. In the year to come
you r Company has initi ated the pr ocess of contract farming, see d growing and activities in the area of
ag ricultur al, horticultural and farm produce and related products and of light and hea vy chemicals and
its eleme nts will grow in futu re in India

Internal Control Systems: The Co mpany has in place adequa te systems of internal control to ensure
compliance with policies and procedures. The internal audit rep ort along with implementa tion and
recommendati ons conta ined therein are cons ta ntly reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board .

Human Resources: Human resou rce is a valua ble asse t and the Co mpany endea vors to provide an
env iro nment that eac h employee is motivated to contribu te his best to achieve the Company's goa ls.

Cautionary Statem en t: Statemen ts mad e in the Manageme nt Discussion and analysis describing the
Company 's objec tives, pro jections, estima tes, pr edi ctions and ex pec ta tions may be ' forward looking
s ta tements' w ithin the meaning of applica ble secur ities law and regulation s. Actu al results mig h t differ
materially from those eithe r express ed or implied .

The perso nnel of "Senio r Ma nagem ent" do not have any personal interest in any material financial and
commercial transaction of the Co mpany that ma y have potential conflicts with the interest of the
company at large.

-------------- ------------****--------------------------



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT

To the Members of Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Crundma Trndlng and Agencies Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31'1 March 2019 and the statement of profit and loss,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, and its profit, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10 ) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13 ane! the Rules there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Ke y audit matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion there on, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on those matters.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there were no key audit
matters which required to be reported.

"Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's K"p OI·t Thereon"

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the management discussion and analysis, Board Report including
Annexure to Boards Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.



In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

We conclude that there is no material misstatement of,other information.

Responsibilities of Management Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financi al controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company' s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matter related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsib ilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has



adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condit ions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regu latory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 st March, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March,
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure - B".



g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor' s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's eport in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

III. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31,
2019.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 201 6 ("the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure"A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

For MIs Gupta Sa har ia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place : Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2019

(S.S. Rathi)



ANNEXURE-IA' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of the
independent auditors' report of even date on the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
31 st March, 2019)

i. In respect of Fixed Assets, the company does not possess any fixed assets and hence the sub - clause
(a), (b) and (c) of clause (i) para 3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

ii . As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals
during the year. The discrepancies noticed on such physical verification as compared to book records
were not material and have been appropriately dealt with in the books of accounts.

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iii) (a) to (c) of Paragraph 3 of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company.

IV. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security.

v, No deposits have been accepted by the Company within the meaning of directives issued by RBI
(Reserve Bank of India) and Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules
framed there under.

vi. The maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub­
section (I) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

vii. a) According to the information given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, the
Company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee's
state insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Service Tax,
Investor Education and Protection Fund and any other statutory dues as at 31 st March 2019.

Details of dues of Tax Deducted at Source have not been deposited as on March 31, 2019 are given
below:

Name of the Statute Nat ure of the Dues Amount Period to which amount
(in Rs.) relates

Income Tax Act, Tax Deducted at Source 16,680 20I7-18 and 2018-19
1961

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any
dispute.

viii. The Company has not taken any loan either from financial institutions, Banks or from the government
and has not issued any debentures, therefore Clause (viii) of the said Order is not applicable to the
Company,



ix. The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer. further pub lic offer (including
debt instruments) and term loan s. Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

x. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information given by the management, we report
that no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officers or emp loyees has been
notic ed or reported during the year.

xi. There being no mana geri al personnel in the Company and therefore no managerial remuneration was
required to be paid as per the pro vision of sect ion of the Companies Act, 2013. There fore, C lause (xi)
of the Order is not applicabl e.

xii. In our opin ion, t he Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of cla use (xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii, Based upon the Examination and explanations given by the management there were no related party
transactions entered into by the Company.

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partl y
convertible debentures under section 42 of the Companies Act, 201 3 during the year. Accordingly,
clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with d irectors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provision s of clause (xv) of the Ord er are not ap plicable to the
Company.

xvi, The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank oflndia Act ,
1934.

For MIs Gupta Sa ha r ia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30'h May, 2019

(8.8. Rathi)



ANNEXURE-'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph I(t) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of the
independent auditors' report of even date on the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended 31 st March, 2019)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Grandma Trading and Agencies
Limited ("the Company") as of 31 st March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 'on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financia l
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143( I0) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over flnancial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(I) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) pro ide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 51 March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For MIs Gupta Saharia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2019

(S.S. Rathi)
Partner

Membership No.: 073373
Firm Reg. No. 103446W



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
(CIN: L99999TG1981PLCl00740)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

PARTICULARS Note No.
As At

31.03.2019
As At

31.03.2018

A ASSEfS
1 Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Non - Current Financial Assets
(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Other non-current assets

Total - Non-current assets
2 Current assets

(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Current Investments
(ii) Current Trade receivables
(iii) Cash and cash equiva lents
(v) Loans

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets

Total - Current assets
TOTAL ASSETS ( 1 + 2)

B EQUITY AND LIA BILITIES

1 Equity
(a) Equi ty Share capital
(b) Other Equity

Total - Equity
2 LIABILITIES
I. Non-current liabilities

Total - Non-curre nt liabilities

2.1

2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5

2.6
2.7

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -

36,543,054 36,543,054

- -
39,567,481 39,567,481

35,430 34,587
110,056,191 108,664,701

588,275 996,819
- -

186,790,432 185,806,643
186,790,432 185,806,643

130,600,000 130,600,000
7,127,971 6,701,758

137,727,971 137,301,758

- -
- -

II. Current liabilities
(a) Current Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those
specifi ed in item (c)

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total- Current liabilities
Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (1 + 2)

2.8 115,944 -
2.9 46,897,851 46,603,001

- -
2.10 1,474,254 988,862

2.11 574,412 913,022
- -

49,062,461 48,504,885
49,062,461 48,504,885

186,790,432 185,806,643

- -
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements as under
Significant Accounting Policies and 1
Notes to Financial Statement 2

D IR£;c...-rOR..
DIN:~3:38~~

~.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(]) \ GtL-TO R..,)
DIN: 0177 14-'14-

-

(5.5. Rathi)
Partner
Membership No.: 73373
Firm Reg. No.103446W

The Notes referred to above form and integral part of Statement of Balance Sheet
As per our report of even date
In terms of our report attached.
For M/s Gupta Saharia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: M lJ Iv1 e,A-f
Date : 30.05.2019



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
(CIN: L99999TG1981PLCI00740)

Profit and Loss Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 2019
Particulars Note For the year ended For th e year ended

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Rs. Rs.

1 TOTAL INCOME
Revenue from operations 2.12 - -
Other Income 2.13 1,553,996 1,306,487
Total Income 1,553,996 1,306,487

2 Expenses
(a) Purchases of Stock in Trade 2.14 - -

(b) Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods 2.15 - (0)
(c) Employee benefits expenses 2.16 450,000 300,000
(d) Depreciation and amortisation expenses - -
(e) Other Expenses 2.17 509,090 551,927

Total Expenses 959,090 851,927

3 Total Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional items (1- 2) 594,906 454,560
Exceptional items - -

4 Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax (3 - 4) 594,906 454,560
5 Tax expenses:

(a) Provision for Income Tax 154,677 11 7,049
(b) Prior years Income Tax 14,016 -
(c) Deferred Tax - -

6 Net Profitj(Loss) for the period (4 - 5) 426,213 337,511
7 Earnings per share (FV of Rs. 2/- ):

(a) Basic om om
(b) Diluted 0.01 0.01

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements as under
Significant Accounting Policies and 1
Notes to Financial Statement 2
In terms of our report attached.
For Mfs Gupta Saharia & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants -
~\,

S,A.H~

~~'r-. /
~.t£t Cl)'i 'l p. rea 'Y I

(S.S. Rathi) ~ Accc"rilants :;

Partner 0 ( D\R6c...IoB.. ) ( D1REC-To R.. )
Membership No.: 73373

..
DIN: 01 1-7 (1-t~ DIN: 073:Jg32.1-

Firm Reg. No.103446W

Place: l'fl f!)"'1 r.:AJ
Date : 30.05.2019



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
(CIN: L99999TG1981PLC100740)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019
For the year ended

31st March, 2018
Amount Rs.

For the year ended

Particulars 31st March, 2019
I--..,--Am-o-u-n-:t-,R..----s.--+-----:--....,...:,;;-----l

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities
Net profit before taxation 594,906 454,560

Adjustments for:
Preliminary expenses written off
Interest on income tax
Operating profit before Working Capital changes

o
o

594,906

o
o

454,560

Changes in Working Capital
(Increase)/decrease in Trade and Other Receivables
(Increase)/decrease in Inventories
Increase/Idecrease) in Trade and Other Payables
Increase/ (decrease) in short term Provisions
Cash generated from operations

-982,946

o
896,186

-338,610
169,536

-1,306,487
o

684,032

176,644
8,749

Income Taxes (paid)/ refund -168,693 -117,049

Net cash inflow frorn/(outflow) from Operating Activities 843 -108,300

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Net cash inflow frorn/(outflow) from Investing Activities

o
o

o
o

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities
Net cash inflow frorn/(outflow) from Financing Activities

o
o

o
o

Net increas(>j(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents

843
34,587

35,430

-108,300
142,888

34,587

~.
(DI R €L-To R. ) ( 'DIR£:GTOR )
DIN: 6\1'] 1431: DIN: 0739GG 2+

-
In terms of our report attached.
For GUPTA SAHARIA & CO.

~ /
(5.5. Rathi)
Partner
M. No. 073373

Place: MV fv\ C!>vtf
Date: 30.05.2019



NOTE No. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3ISTMARCH, 2019

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited ("Company") is a Public Limited Company incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 28-01-1981. The Registered Office of the
Company is situated at 501, 5th Floor, VV's Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda,
Hyderabad - 500082, Telangana. The equity shares of the Company are exclusively listed on the BSE
Limited.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with and in compliance, in all material aspects
with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act) read along with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended and other
relevant provisions of the Act. The presentation of the Financial Statements is based on Ind AS
Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.

3. USE OF ESTIMATES:

In preparing these Standalone financial statements, management has made judgements, es timates
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. Accounting estimates could change from period to perio d. Actua l
results may differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying assum ptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis and appropriate changes are made as management becomes awa re of changes in
circumstances su rrounding the estimates. Revisions to accounting estimates are reflected in the
period in which such changes are made and if material, their effects are disclosed in the financial
statements.

4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPEMENT:

Property, plant and equipment are accounted for on historical cost basis (inclusive of the cost of
installation and other incidental costs till commencement of commercial production) net of
recoverable taxes, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost com prises the
purchase price and any costs of brining the asset to its working condition for inten ded use.

Expenditure on renovation / modernisation relating to existing fixed assets is added to the cost of
such assets where it increases its performance/life significantly.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment is provided on wr itten down value basis ove r the
useful life of the assets estimated by the management, in the manner prescr ibed in Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation on addition or on sale / discard of an assets is provided on pro-rata basis from / upto
the date of addition or on sale / discard.

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Sale Revenue is recognized net of trade discount, on transfer of the significant risks and rew ards of
ownership of the goods to the buyer and it is reasonable to expect ltimate collection. Sale revenue
excludes the GST which is recoverable from the buyer.



NOTE No. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

Dividend is recognized when the right to receive is established.

6. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measureme t are recogn ized at the balance
sheet date when
a) there is a present obligation as a result of past events.
b) there is a probability that there will be an outflow of resources.
c) the amount of obligation can be reliably estimated.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes in case of:
a) a present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of

resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

b) a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wi thin the control of
the company.

7. INVESTMENTS:

Long term Investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in value of investment is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary.

Current Investments are valued at lower of cost or fair market value.

8. INVENTORY VALVATION:

Stocks of Shares are valued at Cost or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower.

9. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

a) At each Balance Sheet date, the Company determines whether a pro vision should be made for
impairment loss on fixed assets by considering the indications tha t an impairment loss may have
occurred in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-28"Impairment of Assets".

b) After Impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets.

c) A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in
circumstances. However, the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carry ing value
that would have prevailed by charging usual depreciation if no impairment loss had been
recognized.

10. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Liability towards Gratuity is considered as the defined benefit scheme and is recognized on the basis
of actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method at balance sheet date.

b) Earned Leave which is encashable is considered as long term benefi t and is pro vided on the basis of
actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method at balance sheet date.



NOTE No. 1
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sT MARCH, 2019

c) The benefits in the form of contribution to Pro vident Fund and Em ployee State Insurance are
considered as the defined contribution schemes and are recognized on the basis of the amou nt paid
or payable for the period during which services are rendered by the employees.

11. TAXESON INCOME:

Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current year at
current rates.

Current Tax represents the amount of Income Tax payable in respect of the taxable income for the
reporting period as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

12. CASH FLOW STATEMENT:

Cash flow are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / loss before extraord inar y items
and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non - cash nature and any deffer rals or accrua ls of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

13. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT:

Cash and cash equivalent includes cash on hand, and deposits maintained w ith banks which can be
withdrawn by the company at any point of time.

14. EARNING PER SHARE:

The Company reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance w ith Accounting
Standard 20 on "Earning Per Share". Basic EPS is computed using the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is computed using the weighted average
number of equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares outstanding during the yea r end.



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2.1 Inventories

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.
INVENTORIES

Shares 54 54

Stock -in- Trade 36,543,000 36,543,000

36,543,054 36,543,054

Note 2.2 Trade receivables

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.
TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables outstanding for a period
exceeding six months from the dale they were due
for payment

Unsecured, considered good 39,567,481 39,567,481

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables - -

Total 39,567,481 39,567,481

Note 2.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. ns.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a) Cash In hand 5,277 7,369

(b) Balance with Banks
In Current Accounts 30,153 27,218

35,430 34,587

Note 2,4 Short-term loans and advances

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.
Loans & Advances
(Unsecured & considered good)

Inter-corporate deposits 110,056,191 108,664,701

110,056,191 108,664,701

Note 2.5 O th er Current Assets

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.

CURRENT ASSETS (NET)
IDS For A.Y. 2019 - 2020 155,399 -
IDS For A.Y. 2018 - 2019 130,649 130,649

TDS For A.Y. 2017 - 2018 302,227 302,227

IDS For A.Y. 2016 - 201 7 - 563,943

588,275 996,819



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

,

Note 2.6 Share capital

As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018
Particulars Number of Number of

shares
Rs.

shares
Rs.

Authorised Capital

Equity shares of Re 1/- each with voting rights 160,000,000 160,000,000 160,000,000 160,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
Equi ty shares of Re 1/- each wi th voting rights 130,600,000 130,600,000 130,600,000 130,600,000

Total 130,600,000 130,600,000 130,600,000 130,600,000

Notes:

(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars
Opening Addition Opening Addition
Balance Balance

· lJ:::1uity shares with voting rights

• ear ended 31 March, 2019

- Number of shares 130,600,000 - 130,600,000 -
- Amount (') 130,600,000 - 130,600,000 -

Year ended 31 March, 2018

- Number of shares 130,600,000 - 130,600,000 -

- Amount (') 130,600,000 - 130,600,000 -

(ii) Terms and Rights attached to equity shares:
- The company has only one class of equity shares having a par va lue of Rs. 1 each . Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share .

- In the event of liqu idation, the euity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining asse of the company after d istribution of all
preferential amount, in proportion to the shareholding. However, no such preferenti al amount exist currently.

(iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

. Class of shares / Narne of shareholder
Number of % holding in that Number of % holding in that

shares held class of shares share s hel d class of shares

Equity shares with voting rights

Mr. Bharat Jain 10,277,000 7.87 % 10,277,000 7.87%



Note. 2.7 Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus Hems of other

Particulars Retained
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss)

Total
General reserve

earnings

Balance at April 1, 2018
6,701,758 - 6,701,758

Profit for the year 426,213 - 426,213
Other comprehensive
income for the yea r, net of
income tax - -

Balance at March 31, 2019
7,127,971 7,127,971- -

Reserves and Surplus
Items of other

comprehensive income
Particulars Total

General rese rve
Retained

Actuarial Gain / (Loss)
earnings

Balance at April 1, 2017
6,364,247 - 6,364,247

Profit for the year 337,511 - 337,511

Other comp rehensive
income for the year, ne t of
income tax - -

Balance at March 31, 2018
6,701,758 - 6,701,758.



Note 2.8 Borrowing

Particulars As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.

Current - Unsecured Loans
From Others 60,000 -
From Directors 55,944 -

115,944 -

Note 29 Trade Payable

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.
Current Trade Payable

total outstanding dues of Micro and small enterprise - -
total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro
and small enterprise 46,897,851 46,603,001

46,897,851 46,603,001

Note 2.10 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Audit Fees Payable 80,200 56,600

Professional fees payable • 42,760 42,760

Employee Benefits 900,000 450,000

Filing Fee Payable 24,018 17,406

Advertising fees payable 10,596 10,596

TDS payable ' 16,680 11,500

Other Payable . 400,000 400,000

1,474,254 988,862

Note 2.11 Short-term provisions

Particulars
As at 31 March, 2019 As at 31 March, 2018

Rs. Rs.
PROVISIONS

Provision for Taxes AY. 2018-19 154,677 -
Provision for Taxes A.Y. 2018-19 117,049 117,049

Provision for Taxes AY . 2017-18 183,240 183,240

Provision for Taxes AY. 2016-17 - 549,927
RTA charges pa yable 119,446 62,806

574,412 913,022



G I,ANDMA TRADING AND AG ENCI ES LIMIT ED

NOTES FORMING I'ART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No te 2.12 Reven ue fro m O peration

Particulars
For th e year end ed 31 For the year ended 31

March, 2019 March, 2018
Rs. Rs.

Revenu e from Operation
Sale of Traded Goo ds () 0

Total 0 0

Note 2.13 Other income

Part iculars
For the year ende d 31 For the year ende d 31

March, 2019 Marc h,2018
Rs. l{s .

Int erest inco me
Interest on Short term loans an d ad va nces 1,553,996 1,306,487
In teres t on Income Tax 0 0

To tal 1,553,996 1,306,487

Note 2.14 Purcha se Stock in Tr ad e

Particu la rs For the year en de d 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2019 Marc h, 2018

Rs. I{s.
Purchase of Stock in Trad e 0 0

To tal 0 °
No te 2.15 Changes in Inven tories

Parti cul ar s For th e year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March, 2019 Marc h, 2018

Rs. Rs.
lnvuntor ies at the end of the year 36,543,054 36,543,05·1
Inven tori es a t the beg inn ing of the year 36,543,054 36,543,054

Net In crea se/Decrease 0 0

Tote 2 16 Employee ben efit s expens e
Particu lars For the year en d ed 31 For the year ended 31

March, 2019 Marc h, 2018

Rs. ({s .

Salar ies and wages 450,000 300,000
Total 450,000 300,000

No te 2.17 Other expenses
Particula rs For th e year ended 31 For th e y ar end ed 3 1

March , 2019 M;mh, 2018
Rs. Rs.

Ad vertising Cha rges 0 8,7?-6
Audit Fees 23,600 23,000
Custody Fees 53,100 119, 166
E-voting Charges 5,750 11,800
Fi l in~~ Fees 7,212 4,221
Listing Fees 8:: Stock Exchange Charges 195,000 187,50()

Prin ting and sta tionery 21,275 10,000

Professional Fees Paid 0 8,160
Share Transfer and Agen t Fees 56,640 56,906
Staff welfare expe nses 15,827 0
Trave lling ;1I1d conveyance 11,645 0
Misce llaneo us Expenses 18,041 21,738

To tal 509,090 551,927



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2.12 Revenue from Operation

Particulars
For the year ended 31 For the yea r ended 31

March,2019 March,2018
Rs. Rs.

Revenue from Operation
Sale of Traded Goods 0 0

Total 0 0

Note 2.13 Other income

Particulars
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March,2019 March,2018
Rs. Rs.

Interest income
Interest on Short term loans an d advances 1,553,996 1,306,487
Interest on Incom e Tax 0 0

Total 1,553,996 1,306,487

Note 2.14 Purchase Stock in Trade
Particulars For Ihe year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March,2019 March,2018
Rs. Rs.

Purchase of Stock in Tra de 0 0
Total 0 0

N Chote 2.15 anges In Inventones
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March,2019 March,2018
Rs. Rs.

Inventories at the end of the year 36,543,054 36,543,054
Inventories at the beginning of the yea r 36,543,054 36,543,054

Net Increase/Decrease 0 0

b fN 2 6Eote .1 mp ovee ene Its expense
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March,2019 March,2018
Rs. n s,

Salaries and wages 450,000 300,000
Total 450,000 300,000

Note 217 Other expenses
Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

March,2019 March,2018
Rs. Rs.

Adv ertising Char ges 0 8,736
Audit Fees 23,600 23,600
Custody Fees 53,100 119,166
E-voting Charges 5,750 11,800
Filing Fees 7,212 4,221
Listing Fees & Stock Exchange Charges 295,000 287,500
Printing and stationery 21,275 10,000
Professiona l Fees Paid 0 8,260
Share Transfer and Agent Fees 56,640 56,906
Staff welfare expenses 15,827 0
Travelling and conveyanc e 12,645 0
Miscellaneous Expenses 18,041 21,738

Bank Charges 2,065 3,518

Interest on IDS 0 45
Postage and courier charges 13,852 0
Telephone Expenses 0 10]00

Website Expenses 0 7,475
Interest on E-voting Charges 2,124 .

TolaI 509,090 551,927



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

18. SUNDRY DEBTORS AND RECEIVABLES:

Sundry Debtors and Loans and Advances are stated at the value if realized in the ordinary
course of business. Irrecoverable amounts, if any are accounted and/or provided for as per
management's judgment or only upon final settlement of accounts with the parties.

19. IN THE OPINION OF THE DIRECTORS:

a. The Current Assets and Loans & Advances are approximately of the value stated in the
financial statement, if realized in the ordinary course of business.

b. The provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
the amount reasonably necessary.

20. SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Company is engaged in the trading of the products of same type/ class and has no
overseas operations/units and as such there is no reportable segment as per Accounting
Standard (AS-17) dealing with the segment reporting.

21. EARNINGS PER SHARE:

PARTICULARS 2018 -19 2017 -18

Net Profit / (Loss) as attributable to Equity Shareholders 426,213 337,511

Number of Equity shares outstanding during the year 130,600,000 130,600,000

Earnings per share Basic and Diluted 0.01 0.01

Nominal Value of an equity share Re.1/ - Re.1/-

22. AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION:
PARTICULARS 2018 -19 2017 -18

Statutory Audit Fees 23,600 23,600

Total 23,600 23,600

23. RELATED PARTIES DISCLOSURE:

During the year there is no Related Party Transaction and the refore no reporting required to
be given under AS-lB.

24. Reporting under Schedule V of SEBI (LODR), 2015, is not ap plicable to the company, as the
Company does not have subsidiary or Associates as defined under section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and no loans and advances are given which is outstand ing for a per iod
of more than seven years.

25. Details of Companies as required to he given under section 186(4) of the Companies Act, 2013
are forming part of the financial statements.

26. FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURE:
Earnings and expenditure in foreign currency during the current and previous financial year

-NIL



GRANDMA TRADING AND AGENCIES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

27. There was no amount due as on 31st March, 2019 as reported to us from/to Micro, small &
Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006.

28. There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investors Education & Protection
Fund.

29. The previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make
in compliance with the current financial year.

For MIs. Gupta Saharia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 103446W

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

S.S. Rathi

Place: M\JM (!,ttf
Date: 30.05.2019

D IR.GCI o A
DIN: 07308.924
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Regd. Office: 501, 5th Floor, VV’s Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda,  

Hyderabad 500082. Tel. No. 040 4014 8192; CIN: L99999TG1981PLC100740;  

Website: www.grandmatradingagencies.com 

 

 

 
Form No. MGT-11 - PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

Name of the member(s):  

Registered Address:  

 

Email Id:  

Folio No. / Client Id:  

DP ID:  

 
I / We, being the holder(s) of ____________ shares of Grandma Trading and Agencies Limited, hereby 
appoint 
1. Name: ___________________________Email Id: _________________________________ 
Address: ____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature: ________________________ 

or failing him / her 
2. Name: __________________________Email Id: ___________________________________ 
Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature: ________________________ 

or failing him / her 
3. Name: _____________________________Email Id: ________________________________ 
Address: _____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature: ________________________ 
 
as my / our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General 
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, 30th September 2019 at 12.00 Noon at 501, 5th Floor, VV’s 
Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda, Hyderabad TG 500082 and at adjournment thereof in respect 
of such resolution as are indicated below: 
 

Resolution No. Resolution For Against 

ORDINARY BUSINESS   

1. Adoption of Financial Statements and report thereon for the year ended 31.3.2019   

2. Re-appointment of Mr. Khagesh Kachhwal, as Director who retire by rotation   

3. 
Re-appointment of M/s. Gupta Saharia & Co. as Auditors of the Company for 2nd 
term 

  

Signed this ______ day of  ________________, 2019 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 

…………............………………..  ………...…............……………….. 
Signature of shareholder              Signature of proxy holder(s) 
Note: This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at Registered 
Office of the Company. 

http://www.grandmatradingagencies.com/
http://www.grandmatradingagencies.com/


 

 

GRANDMA TRADING & AGENCIES LTD. 
Regd. Office: 501, 5th Floor, VV’s Vintage Boulevard, Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda,  

Hyderabad 500082. Tel. No. 040 4014 8192; CIN: L99999TG1981PLC100740;  

Website: www.grandmatradingagencies.com 

 

 

 

 
 
      

 

Attendance Slip 
 
I / We hereby record my/our presence at the 38th Annual General Meeting of the Company held 
on Monday, 30th September, 2019 at 12:00 Noon at 501, 5th Floor, VV’s Vintage Boulevard, 
Rajbhavan Rd, Somajiguda, Hyderabad - 500082, Telangana. 
 
Full Name of the Member / Proxy’s (in Block Letters): ………………………………………… 

*Regd. Folio No: ………………………..    DP ID: …………… Client ID: …………… 

No. of shares held: ……………………….. 

Signatures of the Member(s) or Proxy/Proxies present: …………………………… 

 

Note: 

1. Member / Proxy must bring the Attendance slip to the Meeting and hand it over, duly signed, 

at the registration counter.  

2. The Copy of the Notice may please be brought to the Meeting Venue.  

*Applicable only in case of investors holding shares in Physical form.  

http://www.grandmatradingagencies.com/
http://www.grandmatradingagencies.com/



